
From: Peel, Jackson
To: FLHouseDems
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Announcement of Celebration of Life Service Details and Streaming Information for

Rev. Dr. Randolph Bracy, Jr.
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:52:27 PM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
June 29, 2023
 
CONTACT 
Rylie Gay
Office of Representative LaVon Bracy Davis
Rylie.Gay@myfloridahouse.gov
850-320-1489
 

Announcement of Celebration of Life Service Details
and Streaming Information for Rev. Dr. Randolph

Bracy, Jr.
 
ORLANDO, FL - The Bracy family announced the celebration of life service
arrangements for Reverend Dr. Randolph Bracy, Jr., a beloved family member,
religious leader, and civil rights champion, this past week.
 
Friends and family are invited to join the Bracy family in paying tribute to their loved
one on Friday, June 30, 2023, from 4-6 PM for public viewing at New Covenant
Baptist Church of Orlando (2210 S. Rio Grande Avenue Orlando, Fl. 32805).
 
The celebration of life funeral service for Reverend Dr. Bracy, Jr. will be held on
Saturday, July 1, 2023, at 11 AM at First Baptist Orlando (3000 S John Young Pkwy,
Orlando, FL 32805).
 
Those who cannot attend in person are encouraged to join virtually to honor the
memory of Reverend Dr. Randolph Bracy, Jr.
 
If you are news media, please use this link to share on your platform. Please request
directly to Florida House District 40 office if you would like to embed the broadcast
on your news site.
 
The family expresses their heartfelt gratitude for the outpouring of love and support
during this time. Your presence, whether in person or virtually, is deeply appreciated. 
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